27/16

28/16

29/16

SEAGRY PARISH COUNCIL
DRAFT MINUTES

Council Meeting
held at 7.30pm
Goss Croft Hall, Upper Seagry SN15 SHD

12" July 2016

Present: Clir M Barber (Chairman), Cllr R Barr, Cllr T Kay and Clir Mrs B
Zehetmayr

Also Present: Wiltshire Councillor Howard Greenman and Mr V Vines MBE Clerk
of the Council.

NOTICE OF MEETING — Public Notice of the Meeting was given in accordance
with Schedule 12, para 10 (2) of the Local Government Act 1972

PUBLIC QUESTION TIME

There were no Questions raised.

REPORTS FROM UNITARY COUNCILLOR, PARISH COUNCILLORS &
COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVES

There were no issues raised that were not covered by later Agenda items.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies were received and accepted from Cllr J H Crosland, Clir K Pearce and Clir
K Taylor.

Declaration(s) of Interest - in accordance with Seagry Parish Council’s Code of
Conduct (Adopted 12" May 2015) and Standing Orders (Adopted 12" May
2015)

There were no Interests declared.
MINUTES Members had previously been circulated with the Draft Minutes.

The Council received, approved and signed as a true record the Minutes of the Parish
Council Annual Meeting held 10" May 2016. Clir Mrs B Zehetmayr proposed,
seconded Cllr T Kay and RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY

The Council received, apgrm’ed and signed as a true record the Minutes of the Parish
Council Meeting held 107 May 2016. Cllr Mrs B Zehetmayr proposed, seconded

Clir T Kay and RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY

The Council received, approved and signed as a true record the Minutes of the Parish
Council Planning Meeting held 14™ June 2016. Clir Mrs B Zehetmayr proposed,
seconded Cllr T Kay and RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY

955



30/16 PLANNING Prior to the consideration of each Planning Application the Council
provided the opportunity for Applicants and their Representatives and interested
parties to address the Council.

Planning Applications:

a) 16/04906/FUL
Wooden Outbuilding to Rear of Property
Merton Glebe, 10A Lower Seagry SN15 SEP
For Mr Nick Chamberlain

Following consideration of the application the Council resolved to raise no
objections to the proposal.

Clir M Barber proposed, Clir R Barr seconded and RESOLVED
UNANIMOUSLY

There were no further Planning Applications considered.

Planning General: The Council noted that the following Planning Application
decisions had been received from Wiltshire Council:

b) 16/04077/FUL
Erection of Two New Dwellings (Pursuant to Outline Permission
14/11574/0OUT)
Oak Hill House, Henn Lane, Upper Seagry SN15 SHD
For Mr K Lloyd

The Council was notified that the application was to be considered at the Wiltshire
Council Development Control North Meeting to be held on Wednesday 13" July 2016
at Monkton Park, Chippenham at 3.00pm. It was agreed that Wiltshire Council
should be advised that no Council Members were able to attend to represent the
Council as the Meeting was to be held inconveniently during working hours.

31/16 FINANCE

The Council considered financial matters and received notification of receipts and
Invoices for payment

a) Payments:

Community First Annual Membership subscription 2016/2017 £ 36.00
Mr R Tucker Seagry PC Inv 03 4™ July 2016 £ 90.00
Mr R Tucker Seagry Allotments Inv 03 4" July 2016 £ 75.00

Cllr M Barber proposed, seconded Clir Mrs B Zehetmayr and RESOLVED
UNANIMOUSLY

b) Receipts: The Council was advised that no Receipts had been received.
32/16 HIGHWAY MATTERS

a) Parish Stewards Programme/Requirements: general issues for the Local
Highway & Streetscene Community Team. The Parish Steward scheme was to be
re-introduced in September 2016. The Council had reported and prioritised, on

56



b)

c)

the spreadsheet template provided by Wiltshire Council, the top 5 works for
Stewards. Cllr J H Crosland was thanked for his work as the Council link with
the Parish Steward through the Community Area Highways Manager. (noted)
The Council noted receipt of the presentation slides relating to the Parish
Stewards evening. (noted) The Council noted receipt of the Local Highways
(Cllr Mr Whitehead’s) June/July 2016 Newsletters and attachments. (noted)

Rights of Way: general issues in regards to Public Footpaths and Bridleways
within the Parish. Cllr Mrs B Zehetmayr reported that the Public Footpath at
Trinity Farm was blocked with barbed wiring and that Wiltshire Council should
be reminded of this when commenting further on planning applications. There
were no further issues raised. (noted)

Highway Conditions and Maintenance: general issues in regards to Highway
Conditions and Maintenance within the Parish. There were no new issues raised.

33/16 STANDING ITEMS

a)

b)

¢)

d)

g)

h)

J)

k)

)

Recreation Ground: The Council was advised that a Trustee, Derek Selwood,
would be standing down as a result of a house sale. (noted)

Notice Boards: There was no update required. (noted)
Flooding & Drainage: There was no update required. (noted)

Parish/Community/Website/Newsletters/Social Media: There was no update
required. (noted)

Quality Council: There was no update required. (noted)
Asset Register: The Council agreed that any updates required would be

considered at the next Council Meeting. There was also a need to consider a
maintenance plan for all Council Assets. (noted)

School Liaison: There was no update. (noted)

Council Standing Orders & Financial Regulations: There was no update
required. (noted)

Council Code of Conduct: There was no update required. (noted)

Risk Assessment, Health & Safety and Management Register: There was no
update required. (noted)

Freedom of Information Act-Publication Scheme: There was no update
required. (noted)

Seagry Spitfire Memorial Project: The Council was advised that there had
been some recent damage to the paved areas as a result of a car accident. It was
understood that those responsible would be reinstating the areas damaged.

(noted)

Goss Croft Hall: The Council was advised that quotes were being obtained for
extension ideas/proposals for the small meeting room. (noted)

57



34/16

P)

q)

Allotments: There was no update. (noted)

Wiltshire Council Chippenham Area Board and Parish Forum: The Council
noted that the most recent Area Board Meeting was held on Monday 27" June
2016 in the Goss Croft Hall, Upper Seagry. The Rural Forum had met on the 4"
May 2016 in The Union Chapel, Kington Langley and the next meeting would be
held on Wednesday 13" July 2016 in The Kington St Michael Club at 7.30pm.

(noted)

Chippenham & The Villages Community Area Partnership: The Council
noted that this Partnership tended to concentrate on Chippenham Town and that
the Rural Parish Forum was providing the much needed working arrangement for

the rural areas. (noted)
Parochial Church Council: There was no update. (noted)
Seagry Neighbourhood Plan: The Council was advised that the Neighbourhood

Plan Steering Group were considering a draft structure for the next stage
following the completion of the initial consultation exercise. (noted)

s) Neighbourhood Watch: There was no update. (noted)

t)
u)
V)

Emergency Planning: There was no update. (noted)
Insurance: There was no update required. (noted)

Signpost Magazine: The Clerk advised that the editorial for the next edition
would be submitted the following morning and would include matters discussed
at tonight’s meeting. (noted)

Seagry Community Forum: The Council was advised that since the discussions
at the Annual Parish Meeting a Virtual Forum of local organizations had been
created. (noted)

CLERKS REPORT

The following items were received for decision, information, and circulation and for
future discussion and matters arising and updates from previous meeting/s.

a)

b)

CPRE Wiltshire Best Kept Village Competition 2016, sponsored by Hills Group.
The Council noted that, being one of the first entries received, the Council had
been awarded a supply of Warrior Compost. The 1 Round Small Size Village
preliminary results had been received and Upper & Lower Seagry had attained 1™
Place in the North Wiltshire area competition and would now move on to
compete in the whole of Wiltshire Area Winners competition. No advance
warning of judging would be given. (noted)

Council Member Training. The Sutton Benger Parish Council had re-arranged a
Training Session for new Councillors provided by Community First. The two
hour session included role and responsibilities, law and procedures, code of
conduct and would now be held on Thursday 21% July 2016 at The Wellesley
Arms, Sutton Benger. Sutton Benger Parish Council would host the event and
would split any costs to neighbouring Councils that wished to be included. The
likely cost was to be around £35.00 per attendee. It was agreed that any costs
would be paid by the Council. (noted)

58



¢)

d)

Wiltshire Council-Councillors Briefing Note 299. Extension of the Basic
Broadband Commitment Scheme. The Council noted receipt of Briefing Note in
regards to the Wailtshire online Programme Council Members questioned
whether they had received any benefit locally from the scheme as there was
knowledge that some had to travel to other areas to receive sufficient
signal/service to carry out their business activities. (noted)

Operational Flood Working Group North. The Council noted that a meeting of
the Group had taken place on Wednesday 18" May 2016 and that the next
meeting scheduled for the 13™ July 2016 at Trowbridge Rugby Club had been
cancelled. The next meeting would take place on 7" September 2016 in Corsham
Town Hall. (noted)

Wiltshire Council 18 Tonne Weight Restriction B4069. Notice had been been
received that a formal consultation regarding the proposal for a permanent weight
limit Traffic Regulation Order on the B4069 (Draycot Cerne to Lyneham) closed
on the 11" July 2016. The Parish Council had supported the proposal at the
informal consultation stage and to meet the timescale the Clerk had written a

letter of support. (noted)

Un-neighbourly activities within Seagry Parish. The Council considered if the
Parish Council should take any action/s, following complaints received regarding
a party held at Seagry House on the 25" June 2016 and disturbance caused. It
was agreed that a letter should be written to Mrs V Buchan advising that
complaints had been received regarding both fireworks and music and that
perhaps in the future she could alert the Council and residents of the Parish to any
future events planned.

Clir M Barber proposed, seconded Cllr Mrs B Zehetmayr and RESOLVED
UNANIMOUSLY

35/16 COUNCILLORS REPORTS AND ITEMS FOR NEXT FULL COUNCIL

MEETING

Wiltshire Councillor Howard Greenman reported that he had be appointed Chair of the
Chippenham Community Area Board and that this may produce a conflict of interest
with him being the Chair of the Rural Parish Forum. He intended that this be discussed
at the next Forum Meeting. (noted)

There were no further matters raised.

36/16

Signed:

DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The next Meeting of Council will be held in the Goss Croft Hall on Tuesday 13"
September 2016 at 7.30pm. However, Members should note that a Planning Meeting
is scheduled for Tuesday 9™ August 2016 at 7.30pm, for which Notice will be given.

Date: 13" September 2016

59



	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5

